Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:50 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: RE: Nokia Cellphones for Outlets

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below prices.

SI. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Nokia 105 Single Sim Mobile 10 1294 12940
Phone
OR
Nokia 105 Dual Sim Mobile 10 1394 13940
Phone

GST
Extra

Thanks & Regards

« Nitin Singhal
Y LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
o ) ] An SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (el .- 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]
Sent: 06 May 2024 12:23
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>



Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Nokia Cellphones for Outlets

Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide Quote please,
Nokia Cellphones for Outlets - Model : Nokia 105
QTY-10

Urgent requirement

Delivery — Delhi T1

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



